Pine & Swallow Associates, Inc.

Environmental Science, Engineering and Design

‘867 Boston Road, Groton, MA 01450 Principals: Robert N. Pine, P.E.
(978) 448-9511 Fax (978) 448-6645 John C. Swallow, Ph.D., LSP

wiww.pineandswallow.com

‘May 13, 2002

RECEIVED

‘Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Environmental Affairs

MEPA Office MAY 17 2002
100 Cambridge Street
20th Floor )
Boston, MA 02202 MEPA
‘RE:  Public Legal Notice
H&V Landfill
219 Townsend Road

West Groton, Massachusetts
RTN: #2-13720

“To Whom it May Concern:

‘Please publish the following in “The Environmental Monitor,” under miscellaneous
notices, Department of Environmental Protection, as an Initial Site Investigation and Tier
1C Classification:

A Phase 1 Report and Tier 1C Classification for the above referenced property has been
submitted to the Central Regional Office of the Department of Environmental Protection
in response to metals in groundwater.

As part of this submission, a Tier 1C permit application will be filed with the Department
on or about May 21, 2002. The applicant for this permit is:

Hollingsworth and Vose
219 Townsend Road
West Groton, MA 01472
(978) 772-0843

“As part of MGL 310 CMR 40.0000 the public may review and comment on the permit
application. The public is invited to contact the environmental consulting firm
performing the Phase 1 Report and Tier Classification.

. Pine and Swallow Associates
867 Boston Road
Groton, MA 01450
(978) 448-9511

The public may also notify the Department of Environmental Protection in writing of
their intent to participate in the permit application review process. The deadline by
which members of the public must notify the Department in writing is June 11, 2002.
The person who submits written comment during the public comment period may petition
to become a party in the proceeding and failure to submit such comment may result in




s

‘waiver in any right to an adjudicatory hearing pursuant to 310 CMR 0770(2).

Notifications to the Department should be submitted to:

DEP Central Region
Waste Site Cleanup
627 Main Street
Worcester, MA 01605

“The invoice for this publication should be sent to:

“Ms. Kathleen Puff
P.O. Box 168
West Groton, MA 01472

7 Sincerely yours,

Pinijallow Ass7ociates, Inc.
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Thomas M/ Rankin, CPG
Senior Project Manager




